M, Santa Clara Valley
4\ Transportation
@ W Authority

December 10, 2019

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SET #4
TO : All Prospective Bidders
FROM : Kiet Vu, Contracts Administrator

SUBJECT : Contract M19135 — Landscaping Maintenance Services

Q10. Where would we add the pricing for the areas added? Please refer to the highlighted areas
on Addendum 3 pages 18-28 and 30-31.

A10. All Alignment work is bid on the “BART Access ROW?” line item. Other work is bid on
the “BART Berryessa/Milpitas Station” work line items, and/or “BART
Berryessa/Milpitas Bioretention” line items on Bid Form 1.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at Kiet.Vu@vta.org or (408) 952-
4122.

Sincerely,

7247

Kiet Vu
Construction Contracts Administrator

3331 North First Street Administration 40 y = 3 3 :
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 40 1-230( sotutions tnat move you


mailto:Kiet.Vu@vta.org

